b5
b2
b7E

b6
b7C
b2
b7E

b6
b7C
b5
b2
b7E

From: OGC) (FBI)

Sent: I_M.Q.n.daLAD.LiJ.'LQ_ZD.O.EJ.ﬁﬁ.DM
To: (oGC) Rl bcec)

== | OGC)(FBI LkoGe) (FBI);
. (OGC) (FBI); (OGC) (FBI)
Cc: JOGC) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Website info
-SEGRa]-
RECORD 197-C841-A2
Al
See the emalls bellow Here is the issuel
|

i-'\i{?”xOL,’gx‘I Ina.kzas & good arguiment. my view is thatj |

My recommendation was 1o submit t agg potential JOR Cinca we gattha = thon GEC can
decide whether it was an [OB violation. |
Flease &l me know what you think so thal T can give a Tinal answer [ mignt have 10 run i by Julie
first). Thanks for your thoughis inadvance,

----- Original Mes P

From: I IFBI)
Sent: i 1, 2006 12:09 PM
To: %OGC) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Website info
SEOREF

RECORD 197-C841-A2

HL I undgistand that although he originally suggested the issue discussed below was an
108 violation has now deferred to NSUE ogdbamatter (and you are the lucky atty assigned
to ity sentihe below e-mail to) o relay the COC's position on the matter and o
request further informatior

----- Original Messgge----- .
From: rp | o) be
Sent: i 2006 11:49 AM h7c
To: LDV (FRT) :

Ce: (FBI) b2
Subject: Website info bh7F

NSL VIO-31042

DECLASSIFIEL BY S5179dmbi/karluf

pg-1

b6
b7C



SECRET
RECORD 197-C841-A2

HI I | hope you are doing well. | wanted to let you know that | am thq |aocl] |

b6
bic
b5
b2
b7E

Please let me know the status so we can take appropriate action. Thanks.

bé
b7cC

****This Document Contains Attorney Work Product and Attorney-Client Privileged
Communications*™**

bé
s | :
i VIS ounsel :b7C
b2

b7E




Investigations

ICATION EX

sl oted-H0ri-Roraign-Cotiiortelligence
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From: I _I(OGC) (FBI) b6
Sent: Iﬁsdagsmmbanfa 2006 11, 29.AM BwIC
To: (OGC) (FBI (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: |OB chart
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I0OB-chart2.doc
(155 KB)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

pg-1
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From: | koco) Fa))

Sent: Monday. April 10, 2006 2:05 2.4 bé

To: — T foce) (FaL o
oGCLERN [oGo)Fen] bic
BI); (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Website Info

SEGREF

RECORD 197-C841-A2

1l oo e[ 1 ﬁb 6
(OGC) (FBI) (0Gc) (Fen) | b7C

(OGC) (FBI)

Cc: GC) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Website info ‘
b2
SECRET b7E
RECORD 197-C841-A2 :
bb
bo
All, bic

See the emals belicw Here is the issue‘l |

Aithouth Imakes a good argument, my view is th:

My recommendation was to submit it ag g pgtantial I0R_Ones we dgot the EC then OCC can
decide whether it was an (OB violation. |
Flease et me know what you think so that | can give a hinat angwer {1 mignt hava 10 1N T by
Judie first). Thanks for your thoughts in advanse.

bo

b7cC

e R —— Original Message----.

It From: FBI)

b7E Sent: , 12:09 PM
To: OGC) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Website info

~ESLTSdnh k= Alnl pg- 1

NSL VIO-31046



SECR&T
RECORD 197-C841-A2

E { understand that athough he originally su

ngestad the issue discussed below was .
an 108 vio latiusﬁ] |ha<: now deferred io NSLB on the ratter {and vou are the lucky alty b5
assighed to it). | sent the below e- m'aifc ko ela S| L‘DC‘S position on the b2

l
rmatier and 1o request further infermatio bIE

-----0Original Message-----

) From: | |(FBI)
bé Sent: riday, Marcn 31, 11:49 AM

: ~ To: I ICD)(FBI
.'b 7c Cc: | FBI)
b2 Subject: Website info
b7E SBoRET
RECORD 197-C841-A2

HI | hope vou are doing well | wanted to let vou know that | am thel IADd I

bé
b7C
b2
b7E
b5

Please let me know the status so we can take appropriate action. Thanks.

be
bic

NSL VIO-31047
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bé
ssf | b7cC
i ivision Counsel b2
b7E

Investigatic
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From: [ _locc) (Fi)

Sent: 28 PM b6
To: [OGC) (FBIY OGC)  b7C
== loce) (FBIT] [(CGC)(FBI):
IOGC) (FBI; (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Website info
SEeREF
RECORD 197-C841-A2
5
Tomy kﬂs\,«fie@gd |
————— Original Mgssade
From: (OGC) (FBI) .
Sent: Monda: ril 10, 2006 2:05.PM b
e 2 p7c
(OGC)(FBI); (0GC) ; (0GC)
(FBI)
Subject: RE: Website info
SEGREF-
RECORD 197-C841-A2
e [P | I b5
bé b
‘ GC) (FBI)I |
b7C [ 0GC) (Fen);
SECREF
RECORD 197-C841-A2
All,
See the emails bellow Hers s the jssiel |
BYAYAYTAY i1 |
Aiti‘rcugtl Inakes a goad argument, my view is| | 5305
bo
b7

DECLAISIFIED BY 6517%dmhsksrS1ng

0N 12-10-2007

Ppg-1
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b6
b7cC
b2
b7E

bé
b7C
b2
b7E

capdacids \f-fmfz‘ser i was |Q€< violation,

Please ;et me know what you Tt g
AN ave 1o run i by Judie firgty, Thanks for your '.,houg .* in etdv“rf*e

----- Or'rinal.MaﬁaaA—_I

From: (FBI)
Sent: _Friday,March 31, 2006 12:09 PM
To: I)GC) (FBI)
Subject: TW: Website into

SEGREF-
RECORD 197-C841-A2

D | ﬁc arstandtbat aithough he originally suggested the issue discussed below
was an i olation has now deferrad o NE the matter {and vou ara the
fucky a*t\, ass! de 13 1 sent the below e-mail t g relzyind if Lle

}___ C)"‘_

position on the matisr and to request further information

ce | FBI)
Subject: " Website Info

SESRET
RECORD 197-C841-A2

H | hope you are doing well. | wanted to let you know that | am thel IADC

NSL VIO-31050
pg-2

be
b7C
b5

b5
b2
bTE

b5
b6
b7C
b2
b7E



b5

b2
b7E
Please let me know the status so we can take appropriate action. Thanks.
****This Document Contains Attorney Work Product and Attorney-Client Privileged
Communications™** bé
e
ssA ] bJc
. asion Counsel e
b7E

DECLAS

DERINED FROM: G3-hBl-Glassificatich-Guide-G-3—dated-18Z-hoteign-Countosiniclligonce
Investigatic

DECLAS, ON ON 1

SECRET

NSL VIO-31051
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Tbg From: OGC) (FBI)
b7C Sent: 112005 10:07 AM
To: (QGC) (FBI) I
Cc: | | (OGC) (ERl 0OGC)
el LOGC)(FBI) OGC) (FB);
(OGC) (FBI), (OCGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Vebsite info
SESRET
RECORD 197-C841-A2
bé
bh7cC
All,
Thank you ali for y@ut woughts. |ran all your comments | j,l r |and she
agreed that this should be reporied as potential 1OB. Thanks again for your thoughts. .
S Original Kassageszes
hé From: (OGC) (FBI)
-b—, Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2006 9:52 AM
Subject: . Website info
SESRER
RECORD 197-C841-A2
- Thanks for forwarding all the information. s my opinion that this should definitely be
;bb reported as a potential [OB. By having it so reported, NSLE can then do the appropriate
b7C analysis to determing If it was a viclation. | belleve your initial assessment was absolutely

correct. Thanks.

----- Origi -

From: OGC) (FBI)
Sent: 6 9:40 AM
To: (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Website info

SE6RET
RECORD 197-C841-A2

b6
o/ C Here is the info.. | will forward everygne's responses so that you can dec ;de n the
bz gourse of action. Again, | believy should report this as ﬁat ritigl OB, Thanks. ..
b7E 1

----- Ori SR

From: OGC) (FBI)

Sent: onday, April 10, 2006 1:53 PM
To: rM-J_L-ﬁnqr\ eend Joco) (FeD): I
(OGC) (FB[)‘ (OGC) (FBI);

b6 (SN GEN)
h7C !—=m:::’ TED
Cc: |
. . epsite In

Subject: 0

SECRET
RECORD 197-C841-A2

NSL VIO-31052
pg-1




b5
b2
b7E
bé
b7C

bhé
b7C
b2
b7E

be
b7cC
b2
b7E
b5

bb
b6
b7C
b2
b7E

See the emails bellow. Here is the issue]

ichit

= L

|
nave o run

..... M —
From: FBI)
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2006 12:09 PM
To: hGC) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Website info

~SEGRET™
RECORD 197-C841-A2

BNk 20 Nmatl | can gve a iing' answer {

it by Judie first). Thanks for your thoughts in advance.

HéD | unde:“starﬁa!thwgh he originally suggested the issue discussed below

was an QB violation

has now deferred 1o NSLE on the matter {and you ars the

Wicky atly assigned to it} | sent the below e-mail to to relay thel [;E{S*O‘S

?osition on the matter and to request further information

Sent:
To:

Friday, March 31, 2006 11:49 AM
[ Ycoy (FBD

Cc:

[FBI)

Subjec

t: Website info

SEEGRET-
RECORD 197-C841-A2

I-I I | hope you are doing well. | wanted to let you know that | am thel I‘-\DC

NSL VIO-31053




b5

Please let me know the status so we can take appropriate action. Thanks.

****This Document Contains Attorney Work Product and Attorney-Client Privileged
Communications™**

Eb6
ssAl | :ﬁgc
h7E

BER|VED ERQM:-G-3-RRI-Clasaifieati on-Ghite-C-Srdated-+/07—Forefr

Counter igenc: igations
DECLAS PTION 1
SECRET I
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